Zal İbrahim SOLMUŞ

Mobile Developer

) İstanbul-Bursa-Yalova

- in www.linkedin.com/in/zalcod
- www.github.com/zalcod
- www.zalsolmus.com
- Zalsolmus@gmail.com
 - +905437478977

Introduction

This is Zal. I'm a Mobile Developer.

I'm a Computer Engineering student at the Bachelor's Level.

I'm developing Flutter apps. And I'm interested in the platforms Flutter supports.

I try to learn something new, every day in the field of software, to make sure that what I have **learned is correct**, and to add what I am sure of to **my experience**. I have had the opportunity to be in **software development teams** and **technology teams**, both voluntarily and officially.

Work Experience

Flutter Developer

Fabrikod

I was part of the **Mobile Application Development** team at Fabrikod company. I had the opportunity to complete my deficiencies and solve various problems by participating in all steps of the mobile application development process. We published the **Sleepy Baby: White Noise**, **Sufi Sound: White Noise**, **Kindertrack & Kinderway (Child Trackinging)** and many mor Mobile Applications that we developed in **Flutter** on the **App Store and Play Store** app markets. (January 2023 - Present) - 13 Month - İstanbul

Flutter Developer Intern

Fabrikod

I was part of the **Mobile Application Development** team at Fabrikod company. I had the opportunity to complete my deficiencies and solve various problems by participating in all steps of the mobile application development process. We published the **Sleepy Baby: White Noise** and **Sufi Sound: White Noise** Mobile Applications that we developed in **Flutter** on the **App Store and Play Store** app markets. (August 2022- January 2023) - 6 Month- İstanbul

Flutter Developer Intern

Gorsentam Agriculture Technologies

The mobile application of the company working on agricultural technologies is developed with Flutter. During my internship, I was able to master the basics of **Dart** more and I had the opportunity to work on **UI**, **UX** and mobile application development processes with Flutter. I have gained enough experience to read the codes of the mobile application published in the **App Store and Google Play**. (July 2022 - August 2022) - 2 Month - Bursa

Volunteering

Participant

Oyun ve Uygulama Akademisi

I I received training on Project Management, Application Development, Project Development and Flutter in a 6-month academy organized by the **Digital Transformation Office of the Presidency of the Republic of Turkey** and **Google**.

(January 2024- Present)

Core Team Member

Google Developer Studentsa Club Yalova

I was invited to the Yalova University Team of Google's "Developer Student Clubs" team and we conducted various software events here. We invited many well-known software developers from Turkey to these events. We increased the strength of our community by organizing a DevFest Event. (September 2022-June 2023) - 9 Month

Core Team Member

Google Developer Groups Bursa

It is a volunteer community created by Google by bringing together software developers. I was in the Bursa branch of these communities. (June 2022- September 2022) - 3 Month

Core Team Member

Google Developer Studentsa Club Cukurova

It is a volunteer community created by Google by bringing together software developer students. I was in the Çukurova/Adana branch of these communities. (October 2019-April 2020) - 6 Month

Education

Computer Engineering

Yalova University

Bachelor's Degree / I transferred for second year and beyond. (September 2021-Present)

Computer Engineering

Cukurova University

English Prep Class and Bachelor's Degree (First Year) - GPA 3.43 (I Left with an undergraduate transfer.) (September 2019-June 2021)

Skills .

Dart	
Flutter	
UI&UX Design	
Engagement in Communities	
Algorithm Knowledge	

Languages

English (İntermediate)